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Lisut. Colonal Philip G, Evans, UGAF
Assistant Deputy Chief of Staff, Cperatiuns
United 3tates Alr Force Jeouritly Service
Brocks Alr Foree tase, Texas

Dear Phil:

A minor illness has delayed a more prompt response to yowr nice
lotter of 17 Jannary, written at tic time of the termination of your
asaignment as Depubty Chief of Staff, Security.

Your kind words of appreclation of such assistance as it hau
been my good fortune to be able o affer the Security Cervice in the
past two years are gratafully regeivad, thouga I am swre tasy rlatter
2o as to tae extent of that assistance.

I certainly echo your sope Wizl we may ccatinue to retain the
close paersonal friemdship we have oullt and I look forward to rencwing
the ties in March, wien I Lope Lo participate in the Cormunications
Secwrity Cfficera' Conferenca.

uita cordial greeulngs, I am,

WILLIAM P, FRISDMAN
Consultant
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